. @\( ABHISHEK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES

. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(As required by Section 26 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of Companies (Prospectus and
Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Board of Directors,
Solarium Green Energy Limited
B-1208 World Trade Tower,

B/h Skoda Showroom, Makarba,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380051

Dear Sir,

We have examined the attached Restated Audited Financial Information of SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY
LIMITED comprising the Restated Audited Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30" September,2024,
31* March, 2024, 31* March, 2023 and 31% March, 2022, the Restated Audited Statement of Profit & Loss
and the Restated Audited Cash Flow Statement for the period ended on 30" September, 2024 & for the
financial year ended on 31% March, 2024, 31 March, 2023, 31% March, 2022, the Summary statement of
Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory Information (Collectively the Restated Financial
Information) as approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on Januanry 04, 2025 for the
purpose of inclusion in the Red Herring Prospectus /Prospectus, prepared by the Company in connection

with its Initial Public Offer of Equity Shares (IPO) and prepared in terms of the requirement of:

i.  Section 26 of Part I of Chapter I1I of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended (the “Act");
ii. ~ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2018 (“ICDR Regulations™) as amended (ICDR Regulations”); and related amendments
/ clarifications from time to time issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”);
iii.  The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India as amended from time to time. (“The Guidance Note™).

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial Information
for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus/ Red Herring Prospectus to be filed with
Stock Exchange, Securities and Exchange Board of India and Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad in
connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated Financial Information has been prepared by the
management of the Company for the period ended on 30™ September, 2024 & for the financial year ended
on 315 March, 2024, 31% March, 2023, 31 March, 2022 on the basis of preparation stated in Annexure D to
the Restated Financial Information. The Board of Directors of the company’s responsibility iqc]udes
designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevart | /t‘g_.ﬂghq-p;_qp\aratidn and

presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The board of directox;;f :afg}:./aISQ 'Eﬁgpg‘sible for
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identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance
Note.

We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:

a. The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our
engagement letter dated 11" April 2024 in connection with the proposed IPO of equity shares of the
Company;

b.  The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics
issued by the ICAL,

¢. Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of
evidences supporting the Restated Financial Information; and,

d. The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed
solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, the

ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the [PO.

This Restated Financial Information has been compiled by the management from:

Audited financial statements of company as at and for the period ended on 30" September, 2024 & for the
financial year ended on 31% March, 2024, 31 March, 2023, 31 March, 2022 prepared in accordance with
the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a. Auditors’ Report issued by us for the financial period ended on 30" September, 2024 & financial
year ended on 31 March, 2024. Further Auditors Report issued by Anil Bohra & Associates.,
Chartered Accountants for the financial year ended on 3 1st March, 2023 & 31st March, 2022 .

b. The audit was conducted by the Company’s previous statutory auditors, and accordingly reliance
has been placed on the statement of assets and liabilities and statements of profit and loss, the
Significant Accounting Policies, and other explanatory information and (collectively, the Audited

Financial Statement™) examined by them for the said year.

The modification in restated financials were carried out based on the modified reports, if any, issued by us
which is giving rise to modifications on the financial statements as at and for the financial period ended on
30" September, 2024 & financial year ended on 31% March, 2024 & issued by Previous auditors which is
giving rise to modifications on the financial statements as at and for period ended on 31* March, 2022 & 31*

March, 2023. There are no qualification by us for the Financial Statement for the ﬁnancialrper.iod ended on




30" September, 2024 & financial year ended on 31 March, 2024, respectively and no qualification of
previous auditor for financial years ended on 31% March, 2023 & 31 March, 2022.

The audit reports on the financial statements were modified and included following matter(s) giving rise to

modifications on the financial statements for the financial period ended on 30® September, 2024 & financial
year ended on 3 1st March, 2024, 31st March, 2023 and 3 1st March, 2022:

b)

c)

d)

g)

The Restated Financial Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement have been made after
incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies retrospectively in respective
financial period/years to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the changed accounting policy

for all reporting periods, if any;

The Restated Financial Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement have been made after
incorporating adjustments for prior period and other material amounts in the respective financial

years/period to which they relate and there are no qualifications which require adjustments;

Extra-ordinary items that needs to be disclosed separately in the accounts has been disclosed

wherever required;

There are no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued by us for the financial period ended on 30th
September, 2024 & for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024 and also no qualifications in the
Audit Reports issued by Anil Bohra & Associates; Chartered Accountants for the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2023 & 31st March, 2022 which would require adjustments in this Restated

Financial Statements of the Company;

Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciation and after
making such adjustments/restatements and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate and are to
be read in accordance with the Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in

ANNEXURE - D to this report;

Adjustments in Restated Financial Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement have been

made in accordance with the correct accounting policies;

There were no changes in accounting policies, which needs to be adjusted in the Restated Financial

Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement; =~




h) There are no revaluation reserves, which need to be disclosed separately in the Restated Financial

Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement;

i) The related party transaction for purchase & sales of Goods entered by the company are at arm’s

length price;

J)  The Company has not paid any dividend since its incorporation;

In accordance with the requirements of Part I of Chapter I1I of Act including rules made there under, ICDR

Regulations, Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that:

a.

The “Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities” as set out in ANNEXURE — A to this report,
of the Company for the financial period as at 30th September, 2024 & for the financial year as at
31% March, 2024, 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022 is prepared by the Company and
approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Assets and
Liabilities, have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully
described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE —
D to this Report.

The “Restated Statement of Profit and Loss” as set out in ANNEXURE — B to this report, for
the financial period ended on 30th September, 2024 & for the financial year ended on 31
March, 2024, 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022 is prepared by the Company and
approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Profit and Loss
have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial
statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE — D to this
Report.

The “Restated Statement of Cash Flow” as set out in ANNEXURE - C to this report for the
financial period ended on 30th September, 2024 & for the financial year ended on 31% March,
2024, 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022 is prepared by the Company and approved by the
Board of Directors. These Statement of Cash Flow, as restated have been arrived at after making
such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in
our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and

Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE — D to this Report. MR &




Audit for the financial period ended on 30" September, 2024 & for the financial year ended on 31% March,
2024, has conducted by us and financial year ended on March 31, 2023 & March 31, 2022 was conducted by
Anil Bohra & Associates; Chartered Accountants and accordingly reliance has been placed on the financial
statement examined by them for the said year. Financial Reports included for said years are solely based on

report submitted by them.

We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by the
Management and as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and annexed to this report relating
to the Company for the financial period ended on 30th September, 2024, & for the financial year ended on
31* March, 2024, 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022 proposed to be included in the Draft Prospectus /
Prospectus (“Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus™) for the proposed IPO.

Restated Statement of Share Capital/Partner’s Capital

Annexure — A.1

Restated Statement of Reserves and Surplus

Annexure — A.2

Restated Statement of Long Term Borrowing

Annexure — A.3

Restated Statement of Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities

Annexure — A.11

Restated Statement of Long Term Provisions

Annexure — A4

Restated Statement of Short Term Borrowing

Annexure — A.5

Restated Statement of Trade Payables

Annexure — A.6

Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities

Annexure — A.7

Restated Statement of Short Term Provisions

Annexure — A.8

Restated Statement of Fixed Assets

Annexure — A.9

Restated Statement of Non Current Investments

Annexure — A.10

Restated Statement of Long Term Loans & Advances

Annexure — A.12

Restated Statement of Inventories

Annexure — A.13

Restated Statement of Trade Receivables

Annexure — A.14

Restated Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Annexure — A.15

Restated Statement of Short Term Loans & Advances

Annexure — A.16

Restated Statement of Other Current Assets

Annexure — A.17

Restated Statement of Revenue from Operations

Annexure — B.1

Restated Statement of Other Income

Annexure — B.2

Restated Statement of Purchase of Stock in Trade

Annexure — B.3

Restated Statement of Changes in Inventory of Finished Goods, WIP & Stock in

Trade

Annexure — B.4

Restated Statement of Employee Benefit Expenses

Annexure — B.5

Restated Statement of Finance Cost

Annexure — B.6




Restated Statement of Depreciation & Amortisation Annexure — B.7
Restated Statement of Other Expenses Annexure — B.8
Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Asset / Liabilities Annexure — B.9
Restated Statement of Cash Flows Annexure — C
Statement of Material Adjustment To The Restated Financial Statement Annexure — E
Restated Statement of Tax shelter Annexure — F
Restated Statement of Capitalization Annexure - G
Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities Annexure — H
Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios Annexure — |
Restated Statement of Related Party Transaction Annexure —J

In our opinion and to the best of information and explanation provided to us, the Restated Financial
Information of the Company, read with significant accounting policies and notes to accounts as appearing in
ANNEXURE — D are prepared after providing appropriate adjustments and regroupings as considered

appropriate.

We, Abhishek Kumar & Associates, Chartered Accountants have been subjected to the peer review process
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) and hold a valid peer review certificate issued by
the “Peer Review Board” of the ICAL.

The preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements referred to above are based on the Audited
financial statements of the Company and are in accordance with the provisions of the Act and ICDR
Regulations. The Financial Statements and information referred to above is the responsibility of the

management of the Company.

The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit
reports issued by any other Firm of Chartered Accountants nor should this report be construed as a new

opinion on any of the financial statements referred to therein.

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the

report.

In our opinion, the above financial information contained in ANNEXURE — A to J of this report read with
the respective Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE — D are
prepared after making adjustments and regrouping as considered appropriate and have been prepared- in
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Our report is intended solely for use of the management and for inclusion in the Red Herring Prospectus/
Prospectus in connection with the IPO-SME for Proposed Issue of Equity Shares of the Company and our
report should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose without our prior consent in

writing.

For ABHISHEK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. — 130052W

CA. Abhishek Agarwal

Proprietor

Membership No. - 132305
UDIN: 25132305BMHVQF7760

Date: January 04, 2025
Place: Ahmedabad



SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31909GJ2022PLC129634

ANNEXURE - A : RESTATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Amount in Lakhs)
S e e e,

A |Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital Al 1,535.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
Partner’s Capital Al - - - -
Reserves & Surplus A2 1,778.30 1,732.83 173.86 -
2 Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings A3l 747.55 809.08 1,244.53 786.56
Long-Term Provisions Ad 16.72 15.92 10.02 9.10
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) Alll 12.01 18.03 3590 12.73
Other Non-Current Liabilities - - - -
3 Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings AS 2,598.99 2,267.27 1,427.69 693.43
Trade Payables :
(A) lol§| outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small Ab 299,60 130.49 592,13
enterprises; and
(B) wta‘l outstanding dues ofrcrcdlwrs other than micro A6 133724 1.196.10 286,88 952,56
enterprises and small enterprises.”
Other Current Liabilities AT 928.79 T08.30 270.55 303.12
Short Term Provisions A8 271.15 543.10 101.72 123.04
Total 9,525.35 7,721.11 443728 3,180.54
B |Assets
1 Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible Assets AY 480.44 484.95 55438 472.68
Intangible Assets A9 3.93 4.51 6.08 8.20
Non-Current Investments A0 1.00 - - -
Deferred Tax Assets Al - - - -
Long Term Loans & Advances A2 969.79 760.37 469.95 276.08
2 Current Assets
Current Investments - - - -
Inventories A3 3,254.11 2.308.19 1.235.58 %22.44
Trade Receivables Ald 3,342.82 3,152.32 725.51 624.16
Cash and Cash Equivalents AlS 35422 163.10 364.97 31.51
Short-Term Loans and Advances A6 22.17 2.25 - 2437
Other Current Assets A7 1,096.88 84542 1,080.81 818.11
Total 9,525.35 7,721.11 4,437.28 3,180.54

Note 1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure DB & C

Note 2: Balances stated above has been rounded off in nearest Rs. 10 to remove the fractional differences from the balances as mentioned in Balance sheet

As per our Report of Even Date .

FOR, ABHISHEK KUMAR & ASSOC
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION NO : 13

ToERae

-_—

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SOLAR]UM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED

~
I |
PANKAJ VALLABHBHAI GOTHI

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN :07348565

Yo

PANKTI KASHYAPBHAI THAKKAR
COMPANY SECRETARY

CA ABHISHEK AGRAWAL

PROPRIETOR

M. NO. 132305 y NN

UDIN : 25132305BMHVQF7760 m.l Q.I.LL
—

NITIN JAIN

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DATE : January 04, 2025
PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : January 04, 2025
PLACE : AHMEDABAD




SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31909GJ2022PLC129634

ANNEXURE - B: RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(Amount in Lakhs except Units in Actual Numbers)

o W

A.  |Revenue:

Revenue from Operations B.1 8,199.85 17,739.69 9,878.98 16,736.91
Other income B.2 34.60 4]1.14 13.52 51.96
Total Revenue 8,234.45 17,780.83 9,892.50 16,788.87
B. Expenses:
Cost of Material Consumed B.3 4,833.85 12,825.19 7,917.58 14,423.08
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods . 264.21 174.19 (43.56) (172.73)
Employees Benefit Expenses B.5 549.43 622.09 349.28 300,07
Finance Costs B.6 117.81 241.05 143.03 77.98
Depreciation and Amortization B.7 57.07 129.35 163.08 97.85
Other Expenses B.8 1,370.46 1,705.29 1,058.60 1,724.82
Total Expenses 7,192.83 15,697.16 9,588.01 16,451.07

Profit Before Exceptional And Extraordinary

Tiins And Tas 1,041.62 2,083.66 304.49 337.80
Exceptional Items - -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 1,041.62 2,083.66 304.49 337.80
Exfraordinary Items - - - -
Profit Before Tax 1,041.62 2,083.66 304.49 337.80
Tax Expense :
Current Tax 268.17 542.57 101.35 122.87
Excess/Shortage of Taxes Paid 24.00 - 6.10 -
Deferred Tax B.9 (6.02) (17.88) 2318 9.89
Profit (Loss) After Tax for the period from 755,47 1.558.97 173.86 205,04
continuing operations
Earning Per Equity Share (in Rs.):
(1) Basic EPS 496 10,39 1.16 1.37
(2) Adjusted EPS 4.96 10.39 1.16 1.37

Note : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure DA & C

As per our Report of Even Date iy

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [‘ . ) SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED

FIRMREGISTRATIONNO:laiqsrz'\:v\_ —/,__?' 2 7‘\
(5" . HX )
Tl )
\ RS

’\

CA ABHISHEK AGRAWAL
PROPRIETOR

M. NO. 132305

|UDIN : 25132305BMHVQF7760

PANKAJ VALLABHBHAI GOTHI
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN :07348565

X u\ky
PANKTI KASHYAPBHAI THAKKAR
COMPANY SECRETARY

DATE : January 04, 2025
PLACE : AHMEDABAD

ATE : January 04, 2025
PLACE : AHMEDABAD




SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31909GJ2022PLCI29634

ANNEXURE - C: RESTATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Amount in Lakhs

2024 [As at March 31, 2024{As at March 31, 2023{As at March
M R i Al e by B il 5

£ kB N AT

A. CASH W FROM O T CTIVI

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 1,041.62 2,083.66 304.49 337.80
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 57.07 129.35 163.08 97.85
Finance Cost 117.81 241.05 143.03 77.98
Interest Income (4.48) (4.21) (4.61) (3.45)
Excess/Shortage of Taxes Paid (24.00) - (6.10) -

Operating profit before working capital changes 1,188.02 2,449.85 599.89 510.18

Movements in working capital :
(Increase)/Decrease in Reserves 5 5 z

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (945.92) (1,072.61) (413.14) (256.05)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (190.50) (2.426.81) (101.35) 716.67
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (65.17) (277.40) (72.58) (55.62)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (251.46) 235.39 (262.70) (352.34)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 310.26 453.58 (79.55) 765.31
Increase/( Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 220.49 437.75 (32.57) (853.50)
Increase/( Decrease) in Long Term Provisions 0.80 5.90 0.92 3.52
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (271.95) 44138 (21.33) 25.94
Cash generated from operations (5.43) 247.03 (382.41) 504.11
Adjustment on Account of Income Tax Expense (268.17) (542.56) (101.38) (122.88)
Net cash from operating activities (A) (273.58) (295.53) (483.79) 381.23

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale/(Purchase) of Investments (1.00) - - -
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Terra Loans & Advances (164.16) (15.27) (93.92) {20.68))
Interest Income 448 421 4.61 345
Saie/(Purchase) of Fixed Assets (51.98) (58.35) (242 64) (42.03)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets - - - -
Net cash from investing activities (B) (212.66) (69.41) (331.95) (59.26)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest/Other expenses paid on borrowings (117.81) (241.05) (143.03)] (77.98))
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings (61.53) (435.45) 45797 (668.51)
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 331.72 839.58 734.26 304.77
Increase/(Decrease) in Partner's Capital - - - 38.64
Increase/( Decrease) in Share Capital 35.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Securities Premium 490.00
Net cash from financing activities (C) 677.38 163.08 1,049.20 (403.08)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 191.14 (201.86) 233.46 (81.11)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 163.10 364.97 131.51 212.62
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 354.23 163.10 364.97 131.51

k1
Note 1: The above statements should be rcad with the significantagcounting policics and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in Annexure DA & B
s S
As per our Report of Even Date % -
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|FOR, ABHISHEK KUMAR & ASSOCIﬁES-/' / i, N 'OR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
e F WMy AN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS .; e | =N 'f‘ % m §0LARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED

FIRM REGISTRATION NO : 130082W, = | o 400 )

S gﬁl\»

‘—:iq(“"g ;f,/ ANKIT GARG PANKAJ VALLABHBHAI GOTHI
e MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
CA ABHISHEK AGRAWAL DIN :08027760 DIN :07348565
|PROPRIETOR . vw/;
M. NO. 132305 wm \-(0\ /
UDIN : 25132305BMHVQF7760 : N
¢ NITIN JAIN PANKTI KASHYAPBHAI THAKKAR
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

DATE : January 04, 2025
PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : January 04, 2025
PLACE : AHMEDABAD




ANNEXURE - A.1 : Restated Statement of Share Capital

SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31909GJ2022PLC129634

(Amount in Lakhs except Units in Actual Numbers)
T ,

Authorised Share Capital
2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 2,500.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
(P.Y 3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each)
Total 2,500.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up Share Capital
1,53,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 1535.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
(P.Y 3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each)
Total 1,535.00 300.00 300.00 300.00

ANNEXURE - A.1 : Restated Statement of Partner's Capital

s

(Amount in Lakhs)

ch 31,

Shareholders Funds:

Partner's Fixed Capital Account

Pankaj Vallabhbhai Gothi 97.50
Ankit Ashwin Garg 30.00
Bharat Karshanbhai Gohil - - 30.00
Bhavnaben Nileshbhai Tolia - 52.50
Chetan Mansukhlal Amrutiya - - 90.00
Less : Transferred to Share Capital (300.00)
|Partner's Current Capital Account - - (0.00)
Opening Balance - 305.61
Add : Fresh Capital introduced during the year & 116.37
Less : Capital Withdrawn during the ycar - - (115.17)
Add : Remuneration - - 45.00
Add : Share of Profit from the firm 197.68
Less : Transfer to Unsecured Loan - (549.48)
Closing Balance - - (0.00)
Total - - (0.00)

ANNEXURE - A.1.1 : Restated Statement of Partner's Capital

(Amount in Lakhs)

g . e S,
S ¥ e ot hi: __Lm_-_“vr»sﬂ
Shareholders Fund
Partner's Capital Account

Pankaj Vallabhbhai Gothi
Opening Balance - - 135.32
Add : Fresh Capital introduced during the year - - 55.95
Less : Capital Withdrawn during the ycar - - (78.96)
Add : Remuneration - - 16.00
Add : Share of Profit from the firm - - 66.64
Less : Transfer to Unsecured Loan - - (194.94)
Total - - 0.00

Ankit Ashwin Garg
Opening Balance - 4492
Add : Fresh Capital introduced during the year - - 25.25
Less : Capital Withdrawn during the year - (14.56)
Add : Remuneraticn - 16.00
Add : Share of Profit from the firm - - 20.50
Less : Transfer to Unsecured Loan - - (92.11)
Total - - 0.00

Bharat Karshanbhai Gohil
Opening Balance 37.55
Add : Fresh Capital introduced during the year 9.93
Less : Capital Withdrawn during the year (2.13)
Add : Remuncration -
Add : Share of Profit from the firm { 20.50
Less : Transfer to Unsecured Loan " . (65.85)
Total | 0.00

1 1




[}

Bhavnaben Nileshbhai Tolia

Opening Balance - = 3906
Add : Fresh Capital introduced during the year - -
Less : Capital Withdrawn during the year - - (2.02)
Add : Remuneration - - -
Add : Share of Profit from the firm - - 35.88
Less : Transfer to Unsecured Loan - - (72.92)
Total - - 0.00
Chetan Mansukhlal Amrutiya
Opening Balance - - 48.77
Add : Fresh Capital introduced during the year - - 25.24
Less : Capital Withdrawn duning the year - - (17.50)
Add : Remuneration - - 13.00
Add : Share of Profit from the firm - - 61.51
Less : Transfer to Unsecured Loan - - (130.44)
Total - - 0.00
Grand Total - - (0.00)

ANNEXURE - A.2 : Restated Statement of Reserves and Surplus

(Amount in Lakhs)|

Reserves & Surplus

1. Securities Premium

Balance as al the beginning of the year

partnership firm into company i.2. 30,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

accounts.

held by each sharcholders.

of Rs. 140/- vide Board Meeting dated July 20, 2024

ANNEXURE - A.3 :Restated Statement of Long Term Borrowings

5) Company has made Private Placement of Equity Shares of 3,50,000 Equity Shares of face valuc of Rs. 10/- each

Add : Addition during the year 490.00 -
Less : Issued for Bonus Issve - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 490.00 - - -
2. Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,732.83 173.86 - -
Add: Profit for the year 755.47 1.558.97 173.86 -
Less : Issued for Bonus Issue 1,200.00 - - -
Add/(Less): Adjusteraent in respect of Prior Period Adjustments /Taxes - - - -
Balance as at the end of the vear 1,288.30 1,732.83 173.86 -
Grand Total 1,778.30 1,732.83 173.86 -
Note A.2 | : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows eppeanng in
Annexure D, A.B.C.
Note A.2.2 :

1) The Company has been formed from conversion of Limited Liability Parinership firm into company vide a certificate of incorporation dated 24.02.2022. The company has
been converted with paid up equity share capital of Rs. 30,000,000 divided into 30,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The starus of company prior to 24.02.2022 was that of
Limited Liability parmership firm. Hence EPS, NAV per share of all years has been calculated by considening number of shares outstanding post conversion of Limited Liability

2) The status of the company up to February 24, 2022 was Limited Liability partnership firm. For the purpose of Restated Financial Statements, the accounts of the Limited
Liability partership firm for the year ended on March 31, 2021 and for the period ended on February 24, 2022 have been restated in accordance with the requirements of
ISchedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013 and accounting standards prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013 have been followed, which presents true & fair view of firm's

3) The Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 3,00,00,000/- divided into 30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- cach W Rs.25,00,00,000/- divided into
2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- vide Fxtra Ordinary General Meeting held on July 12, 2024.

4) The Board of Directors in their meeting held on July 12, 2024 allotted 1,20,00,000 Bonus shares in the ratio of 1:4 i.¢. Four (4) Equity shares for every one (1) Equity share

fully paid at face value of Rs. 10/- and Sccurity Premium

(Amount in Lakhs)

: ARArIeL 31, Anat¥arch 31,
Secured Loans: 184.18 455.04
From Banks:

Term Loan - HDFC Bank (86887916) 66.98 109.32 138.81 -
Term Loan - HDFC Bank (87038629) 44,52 53.06 69.00 -
Term Loan - HDFC Bank (87041562) 345 21.80 56.05 -
Term Loan - Axis Bank - 165.25 -
Term Loan - Siemens Financial Services Pvt. Lid. - - 11.56 2325
Term Loan - Canara Bank (007) - - 410.19
Term Loan - SIDBI - - 21,60

Less : Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (88.73) (125.80) (145.29) (443.29)

gnmnrg Loans: 721.34 750.70 899.15 774.81
From Loans from Promoters/ Dimdorsr Promoters Group/ Associates/ 1'2—] 3 1812 59835 764.78
Relative of Directors/ Group Companics
From Othe:s 12.58 0.80 10.03

Total fie DA T 809.08 1,244.52 T86.56

Annexure D,A,B,C.

o g

Note A.3.1: There were no re-scheduloment or defaull in the fepaymnitof lans faken b

Notz A.3.2 : The above statements should be read with the s'fmﬁc *m !’c“"ll‘lmi. poli l;g‘anfi}'ld;ﬂ
\b < 3 A&l £

yﬁfeﬁeﬁﬁ;p




ANNEXURE - A4 : Restated Statement of Long-Term Provisions
(Amount in Lakhs)
AT atMaceh 31, 8

9.10

Provision For Gratuity 16.72

Grand Total 16.72 15.92 10.02 9.10

Note A.4.1 : The above statcments should be read with the significant accounting policics and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

Annexure D,AB,C.

ANNEXURE - A.5 : Restated Statement of Short Term Borrowings
(Amount in Lakhs)

3 T AsatMarch3l, | AsalMarch3l, | Asaf March3l,
U e Y e e T T L T
Secured Loans:
Wi ng Capital Loans
From Banks 2,510.26 2,141.47 1,282.40 250.14
Cash Credit - HDFC Bank 2,146.03 1,721.79 1,282.40 -
Cash Credit - Ecofy 238.57 244.34 -
Cash Credit - Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 125.66 175.34 - 226.32
Cash Credit - Canara Bank (0007) - - - 23.30
Cash Credit - Canara Bank (0023) - - - 0.52
Add : Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 88.73 125.80 145.29 443.29
Unsecured Loans: . " . -
From Loans from Promoters/ Directors/ Promoters Group/ Associates/ Relative off . A . .
Directors/ Group Companies
From Others - - - =
Total 2,598.99 2,267.27 1,427.69 693.43

Note A.5.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure D,A.B.C.

Note A.5.2:
1) All the term loans from HDFC Banks as secured by way of hypothecation of movable fixed assets financed by the bank and movable assets, which is further secured by

mortgage of the Factory Land and Building and other personal assets of directors and their relatives.

ANNEXURE - A.6 : Restated Statement of Trade Payables
(Amount in Lakhs)

o ‘,'f o w!gm g"'" Wm:’ 1,
A sl T el 2022
Trade Payables due to :
- Micro and Small Enterprises 299.60 130.49 592.13 -
= Others than Micro and Small Enterprises 1,337.24 1,196.10 280.88 952.56
Promotor/Promotor Group - - - -
Others 1,337.24 1,196.10 280.88 952.56
Total 1,636.84 1,326.59 873.01 952.56

Note A.6.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure D,A,B,C.

Note A.6.2 : Trade Payable due from Invoice date to others are subject to Third Party Confirmation.

ANNEXURE - A.7 : Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities

(Amount in Lakhs)

~ AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch3l,
NG : i, W s Py S L2022 i
—
Statutory Payables 48.44 200.66 15.16 28.21
Expenses Payables 153.37 37.36 40.89 21.13
Advance from Customers 726.98 470.28 214.50 253.78
Grand Total 928.79 708.30 270.55 303.12

Note A.7.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losscs and cash flows appeanng in
Annexure D,A,B,C.

ANNEXURE - A.8 : Restated Statement of Short Term Provisions
(Amount in Lakhs)

~ As at March 31, ‘AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch3l,
: T Ve 2023 - LT
Provision for Gratuity 0.53 0.37 0.17
Provsion for Income Tax 268.17 542.57 3 101.35 122.87
Grand Total 27115 L7 SAmiD 101.72 123.04
Note A.8.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes 'Rst&tcf;unmm}{”p&@und losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure D,A,B,C. 1/, : 1323\ ZL,, ‘:\




SUB ANNEXURE - A.6.1 : Ageing of Restated Statement of Trade Payables

(Amount in Lakhs except Units in Actual Numbers)

e vy W-Wa"f"-W <4 At i ] i
P P
1,636.84
Trade Payables due to
- Micro and Small Enterprises 299.60 299.60
- Others
- Promotor/Promotor Group -
- Others 1,337.24 1,337.24
As at March 31, 2024 1,326.59
Trade Payables due 1o
- Micro and Small Enterprises 130.49 - 130.49
- Others
- Promotor/Promotor Group
- Others 1,196.10 1,196.10
As at March 31, 2023 873.01
Trade Payables due to
- Micro and Small Enterprises 592.13 - 592.13
- Others
- Promotor/Promotor Group i
- Others 258.11 2277 280.88
As at March 31, 2022 052.56|
Trade Payables due to
- Micro and Small Enterprises -
- Others
- Promotor/Promotor Group
- Others 952.56 - 952.56




ANNEXURE - A.10 : Restated Statement of Non-Current Investments

a (Y [ 2024 e

Other Non-current Investments

Investment in Subsidiary

Solarium Venture LLP 1.00 o " "
Grand Total 1.00 - - .
Note A.10 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure DA B,C.

ANNEXURE - A.11 : Restated Statement of Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (Net)
(Amount in Lakhs)

“As af September 30, As at March 31, | Asaf March 31, | Asat March 31, |
i > - _2024 2024 2023 2022
Deferred Tax
Related to Fixed Assets 16.97 22.17 38.52 15.91
Related to Gratuity Provisions (4.96) (4.15) (2.62) (3.18)
Net Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability 12.01 18.03 35.90 12.73

Note A.10.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure D,A,B,C.

ANNEXURE - A.12 : Restated Statement of Long Term Loans & Advances
(Amount in Lakhs)

A L S iulais ; ; : As at September 30,|  As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
bl ST T R S ¥ 2024 2024 2023 2022

Security Deposits 3645 32.70 32.10 17.78
Tender EMD 173.56 128.98 35.82 -
Capital Advance for Office Purchase 31.54 - - 26.44
Performance Gaurantee Retentions 478.65 477.98 295.99 234.86
Fixed Deposit against BG 249.58 120.71 106.04 -
Grand Total 969.79 760.37 469.95 279.08

Note A.11.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure D,A,B,C.

ANNEXURE - A.13 : Restated Statement of Inventories
(Amount in Lakhs)

As at September 30,]  As at March 31, | As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 :

e 2 o & » . :;.024 < zw b \ _2_0-22

Stock of Raw Material 963.48 1,255.66 786.06 427.60
Stock of Matenal at Site 2,290.63 779.54 - -
Stock of Finished Goods - 264.21 438.40 394.84
Stock of Stores & Conumables - 8.78 11.12 -
Grand Total 3,254.11 2,308.19 1,235.58 822.44

Note A.12.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure D.A,B,C.

* Closing Stock is physically verified, reconciled with the stock records & Certified by the management at the end of the reporting period.

ANNEXURE - A.14 : Restated Statement of Trade Receivables
(Amount in Lakhs)

F As at September 30,  AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch3l, [ AsatMarch3l,
i 2024 - 2024 2023 2022
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

(Unsecured and considered Good) 2551 o ne e
From Directors/Promoters/Promoter Group/Associates/ Relatives of 3123
Directors/ Group Companies. i 2l i i
Others 595.51 82.62 84.39 23235
Outstanding for a period not exceeding 6 months
(Unsecured and considered Good) 2,747.31 2,948.47 641.12 391.81
From Dircctors/Promoters/Promoter Group/Associates/ Relatives of 5
Directors/ Group Companies, 242,09 : 45.87
Others 2,505.22 2,948.47 595.25 391.81
Grand
rand Total 3,342.82 3,152.32 725.51 624.16

Note A.13.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant acc cies ¢ o5 sstated s 0
s DK ¢ ¢ significant accounting policies and notes to restated summaryprofits éﬁ#lc§§cs and cash flows appearing in

Note A.13.2 : Trade Receivables are subject to Third Party Confirmation
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ANNEXURE - A.15 : Restated Statement of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amount in Lakhs

Cash in hand 64.50 39.42 13.89 22.37
Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts 289.71 123.68 351.08 109.14
Grand Total 354.22 163.10 364.97 131.51

Annexure D,AB,C..

ANNEXURE - A.16 : Restated Statement of Short Term Loans and Advances

Note A.14.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

Advances to Related Parties - 0.81 - 17.69
Staff Advance 22,17 1.44 - 6.68
Grand Total .17 228 - 24.37

Annexure D,A,B,C.

ANNEXURE - A.17 : Restated Statement of Other Current Assets

Note A.15.1 : The above statements-should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes 1o restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

- Balances With Revenue Authorities : 549.99 665.91 569.57

Advance Income Tax 10.00 270.00 25.00

GST,TDS Receivable 63.43 100.65 46.68

Subsidy Receivable 11.83 99.66 497.89

Retention & Withheld Amount 464.73 195.60 - -
- Advance to Trade Payables 535.24 177.49 503.60 201.94
- Prepaid Expenses 3.58 2.02 7.64 8.20
- Interest Receivable 8.06 - = =
Grand Total 1,096.88 §45.42 1,080.81 818.11

Annexure D,AB,C.

ANNEXURE - B.1: Restated Statement of Revenue from Operations

ba.-

Revenue From Operations:

Note A.16.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

Export - . = -
Domestic 8,199.85 17,739.69 9,878.98 16,736.91
Total 8,199.85 17,739.69 9,878.98 16,736.91

Annexure D,A.B,C.

SUB ANNEXURE - B.1.A: Bifurcation of Revenue Main Product Wise

Note B.1.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

Domestic

- Revenue From Turnkey Solutions 7,219.28 10,657.00 4,235.94 5,175.99)
Residential Rooftop 4,193.32 4,024.68 3,094.18 2,478.93
Commercial, Industrial & Ground Mounted Projects 960.13 683.52 677.15 2,697.06
Government Projects 2,065.83 5,948.80 464.61 -

- Revenue From Sales of Product 980.57 7,082.69 5,643.04 11,560.92
Solar PV Inverter 245.63 779.45 2,114.81 -
Availability based Tarrif (ABT) Meters 6.18 9.20 162.15 -
Solar PV (Photovoltaic) Modules 417.00 5,705.56 3,027.72 9,756.86
Other Solar Product /,ﬁm 31177 58848 33836 1,804.06)

/ QY] —A;{;b\‘(x\
Total /7407 12 "N TB Yo 85 17,739.69 9,578.98 16,736.91
:)m;;ﬁ.r: 3'1\ :BTgc above statements should be read with the sig ﬁﬁfmf;?cg?llci% b to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

SAREL




SUB ANNEXURE - B.1.B: Bifurcation of Revenue Area Wise

(Amount in Lakhs)

n L&
Domestic

- Revenue From Turnkey Solutions: 7,219.28 10,657.00 4,235.94 5,175.99
Gujarat 5.454.20 10,075.97 3,898.98 5,071.73
Delhi 177.36 236.04 3.26 -
Rajasthan 45.03 156.31 81.11 104.26
Haryana - 110.86 187.81
Punjab - 35.30 60.02 -
Odisha 148.55 26.00 -
Mabharashtra 302.66 9.05 - -
Jammu & Kashmir 529.47 7.46 4.76 -
Madhya Pradesh 10.73 & & 2
Tripura 102.06 i % 5
Uttar Pradesh 449.23 . = 2

- Revenue From Sales of Product: 980.57 7,082.69 5,643.04 11,560.92
Gujarat 754.11 3,873.30 3,517.33 7,126.62
Mabharashtra 140.13 746.93 634.62 3,600.20
Delhi - 564.88 9.30 -
Rajasthan 86.33 487.03 977.89 233.90
Karnataka - 355.93 10.37 -
Tamil Nadu - 319.21 8.66 1.40
Madhya Pradesh - 117.63 33.44 113.99
Kerala - 91.38 151.56 -
Uttar Pradesh - 67.39 15.23 175.43
Chatisgarh 67.11 - -
Odisha - 52.00 - -
Haryana - 40.78 20.33 60.37
Jammu & Kashmir - 17.03 10.44 25.23
Punjab - 3.88 12.06 -
Dadra & Nagar Haveli - 1.95 - 0.48
Andhra Pradesh - 1.12 - -
Bihar - - 22647 -
Goa - - 4.64 -
Telangana - - - 8.82
West Bengal - 275.14 10.69 214.49

Revenue from Operations 8,199.85 17,739.69 9,878.98 16,736.91

Note B.1.B.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

Annexure D,A B,C.

ANNEXURE - B.2 : Restated Statement of Other Income

(Amount in Lakhs)

= ~F Y :
5 £ ';::m:;r For Year Ended | For Year Ended | For Year Ended
AN 7 5 A 0 { : : }
B o &5\ : 30,2024 - March 31, 2024 - March 31, 20?3 Mmh 31, 2022
Interest Income on FDR 4.48 4.21 4.61 345
Discount, Rate Difference & Written Off Balances 24.70 36.40 3.33 16.12
Exchange Rate Fluctuations 5.42 0.25 - 23.42
Other Incomes o 0.28 5.58 8.97
Grand Total 34.60 41.14 13.52 51.96
Note B.2.1 : The above statements should be reac with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
P |

Annexure DA B,C.




ANNEXURE - B.3 : Restated Statement of Cost of Material Consumed

(Amount in Lakhs)
e : < e HA Vel | For Year Ended ear Ended
G TR e 1 Faded e, March 31,2023

Opening Stock of Raw Material 1,255.66 427.60 344.28
Opening Stock of Raw Material at Site 779.54
Add: Purchases of Raw Materials During the Period 6,043.98 14,071.99 8,152.39 14,336.08
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material (963.48) (1,255.66) (786.06) (427.60)
Less: Closing Stock of Materia] at Site (2,290.63) (779.54) - -
Sub Total (a) 4,825.07 12,822.85 7,793.93 14,252.76
Opening Stock of Stores & Consumables 8.78 11.12 - -
Add: Purchases of Stores & Consumables During the Period - - 134.77 141.16
Less: Closing Stock of Stores & Consumables - (8.78) (11.12) -
Sub Total (¢) 8.78 2.34 123.65 141.16
Grand Total (a+b+c) 4,833.85 12,825.19 7,917.58 14,393.92
Note B.3.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

Annexure D,A_B,C.

ANNEXURE - B4 : Restated Statement of Change in Inventories of WIP, Finished Goods or Stock in Trade
(Amount in Lakhs)

i e o e VeoBnded | o YearEnded | For Year Ended

dgdo??;u' " | March31,2024 | March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Finished Goods 264.2] 438.40 394.84 222.11
Closing Stock of Finished Goods - 264.2] 438.40 394.84
Grand Total 264,21 174.19 43.56) (172.73)

Note B.4.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in
Annexure D,A B,C.

(Amount in Lakhs)

: L : For Year Ended | For Year Ended | For ear Ended
B sl Ended September ey SR LBl
Enl R Sy gL, 1054 March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023. | March 31,2022
Salaries, Wagcs and Incentives 420.81 465.44 312.50 23995
Provident Fund / ESIC : 18.32 11.65 8.70
Staff Welfare Expense 12.28 370
Gratuity Exp. L
Director Remuneration/ Partners Remuneration _-_-_‘_}ﬂ
Grand Total | =2
549.43 | 622.09 | 349.28 |

Note B.5.1 : The above statements sh, uld b d wi e signific: C icies S
Anncxure DA B.C: 0] ¢ read with the significant accounting policies and notes o restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

ANNEXURE -B.§ . Restated Statement of Finance costs

(Amount in Lakhs)

i d d | For Year Endeq

Bank Charg £ :QMQ‘?;@” ;
Interest Expenses - Cash Credit 10.22
Interest Expenses - Term Loan 5837 166.80 15.94
Interest Expenses -Unsecured Loans S8 38.84 29.53
(L;oan ‘:’mCﬂSSil'lg s 14 ; . 20.20

rand Tota] 02 5.49 —
Note B, i - 2.09
Ann:xﬁrihjljv;qg?;ébmc Statements should be reaq with the significant accounting policies ang nml”.81 241.05 143.03 77.98

cs 1o re ]
stated Summary, profits ang losses and cash flows appearing in

ANNEXURE _ B.7 : Restated

Statement of Depreciation & Amortizatiop

(Amount i Lakhs)

¢d | For Year Engeg
| March 31, 292,




ANNEXURE - B.8 : Restated Statement of Other Expenses

(Amount in Lakhs)

‘ w For Year Ended
March 31,2022

For Year Ended |
| Maren 31,2024

Direct Expenses:

Custom Duty, Anti Dumping & Safeguard Duties 91.00 247.80 231.64 119.21

Other Import Charges 3215 30.13 6.24 13.08
Factory Expense 0.86 0.94 0.64 14.59
Freight & Transport Expenses 138.61 137.58 69.74 112.82
Installation & Commissioning Service Expenses 749.95 681,58 411.52 1,109.71

Net Estimate Meter Charges 6.76 27.12 1.90 0.30
Power & Fuel Expenses 14.68 36.12 35.19 42.£
Site Labour & Material Expenses 8.56 23.58 12.74 31.16

Administrative & Selling & Distribution Expenses:
1.32 2.24 1.75 1.56

Audit Fees Expenses

Advertisement & Business Promotion Expenses 35.31 58.62 64.82 2361
Bad Debts Written Off 3.18 u < .
Donation Expenses 1.11 0.20 1.00 -
Exchange Rate Fluctuations - - 21.41 -
Insurance Expenses 252 14.59 5.92 7.20
Kasar & Vatav Expenses 228 0.03 0.82 2.99
Late Payment Fees & Penalty Expenses 12.19 16.04 1.54 0.50
Legal & Professional Expenses 79.81 158.23 48.35 79.49
Office Expenses 30.64 32.42 21.48 14.06
Postage and Courier Expenses J 3.42 5.26 6.35]‘ 2.92
Rates & Taxes l 23.22 24.43 15.61 , 5.95

Registration & Membership Fees Expenses I 0.2 IT 8.94, ; 1.49

Rent Expenses

Repair & Maintenance Expenses

Stationery and Printing Expenses

Cess on Subsidy Expenses

Telephone and Internet Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Grand Total 1,370.46 | 1,705.29 | 1,058.60 | 1,724.82
Note B8.1 : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in

: (Amount in Lakhs)
March 31, AsltMlmh3l, | Asat March 31,

AsatSeptember30,] Avm
= °2m~‘ Je s

: : 2024 5 S 2003 e 2022
WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 (A) 484 37 489 46 560.46 480.88
WDV as per Income tax Act, 196] (B) 417.03 401.47 407.59 434.53
Difference in WDV (A-B) 67.34 87.99 152.87 45'3;
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liability (C) 16.97 22.17 38.52 IS;I
Gratuity as per Books (D) 19.70 16.45 10.39 9.2"'
Gratuity as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (E) " =
Difference Gratuity (D-E) (19.70) (16.45) 10 39.) 9 77;
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liability (F) 4.96) (4.15) 2.57) ((:; l;g]
Restated Closing Balance of Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liability 12.01 18.03 35 9‘;3 1-'\' *1)
Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability as per Balance sheet of Previgys Year 18.03 35.90 1 7‘73 :;3
Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability charged to Profi; & Loss (6.02) (17.88) ZE.IIH ;7.59
a:;::ﬁi%;g?;;:ﬁ;:; is;a{t:?n‘:;l:rseh;frg}xjead with the significan; accounting policies and notes to restated summary, statement of assets and liabilities, profits and losses
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SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN As SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: UJINOGJZI!ZPLCIZ’CJ‘

ANNEXURE — E: STATEMENT OF MATERIAL ADJUSTMENT TO THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

I Material ihgrouping

Appropriate adjustments have been made in the Restated Standalone Financia) Statements of Assets and Liabilities, Profj wherever required, by
p e 2

tand Losses and Cash Flows,
1 of the corre: ponding items of income, €xpenses, assets and liabilities in order 1o bring them in line with the fegroupings as per (he audited financia) slalements of
the company and the requirements of SEBJ Regulations

2. Material Adjustments :

The Summary of resylts of restatement made in the Audited Financial Statements for the respective Yyears and its impact on the profit(loss) of the Company is as follows:

(Amount in Lakhs,

Net Profits After Tax as per audited financial statements (A)
Add/(Less) ; Adjustments on account of -
1) Prepaid Expenses of .y Transfer 1o Current year Expenses (10.71)

2 Prepaid Expenses of Curren Year —-_m 414

752.88 1,574.06 315.76 362.37

3) Provision for Oumandjng Expenses 2.82)

14) Provision for Ouuu.nding Expenses of Py, Transfer to Current year Expenses _ 2.47

5) Difference on Account ol Amortization of Expenses

=) Diflercuce on Account of Dissllowed Expenser __— 1244

7) Difference on Account of Calculation in Deferred Tax 9.89
8) Difference on Account of Change in Provision for Tax 122.87

26.68)

341

(15.09) (141.91) (157.33)

| 755.47 | 1,558.97 | 173.86 | 205.04

3. Notes on Material Adjustments Pertaining to prior Years

1) Prepaid Expenses of P.Y. Transfer 1o Current year Expenses

Provision for prepaid CXpenses of Previous Year are not provided in Audited financials Statemen; of Company during FY 2122, py 22-3 & FY 23.24; of which effect has been
given in Restated F, inancials Statements.

2) Prepaid Expenses of current Year

Provision for Prepaid expenses are nol provided in Audited financials Statement ol'Company during Fy 21-22, Fy 22-23 & Fy 23-24; of which effect has been given in Restated
Financials Statements,

3) Provision for Onmlndllg Expenses

Provision for outstanding expenses are 1ot provided in Audited financials Statement of Company during FY 21.22, py 22-23 & Fy 23-24; of which cffect has been given in
Restated Financials Statements,

4) Provision for Oumnndiug Expenses of p.y. Transfer 1o Current year Expenses

[Provision for outstanding expenses of Previous Year are "ot provided in Audired financials Statemeny of Company during Fy 2122, y 2223 & Fy 23-24; of which effect has
been given in Restated Financials Statements,

5) Difference on Account of Amortization of Expenses

Amortisation of expenses are not provided in Audited financials Statement of Company during Fy -2, Fy .23 4 FY 23.

\ 24; of which effect has been given in Resated
Financials Statements,

(6) Difference on Account of Provision for Disalloweg Expenses

Treatment of disallowed €XPense is not provided in

Audited financiglg Statement of Company dyrin, riod ended as o As at February 24 2022, of whj 3 g
S Fineebn o, g per ' AS at February 24, 2, of which effect has been given

7 Difference on Account of Caleulation in Deferred Tax

Dupreciai‘ion is provided as per w.] Provisions on the assels in Audited financials Statemen; of LLp of which effect has been given in Restated Financials s per Companies Act
dfne to .wb:ch. Deferred Tﬂx Caleulation 20t changed. Further Gratuity Provision was oy made in Audijed financials Statemen of LLP of which effects has been Biven in Restated
Financials a5 Per actuaria] repont, due g Which, Deferred Tax Calculation also got changed. ‘

(8) Difference g Account of Change in Provision for Current Tax
Provision for Tax as calculated in Audited Financials was on Adhoc i

Provisions on the
changed.




E2. Reconciliation Statement between Restated Reserve & Surplus affecting Equity due to Adj

made in Restated Fi

[Equity Share Capital & Reserves & Surplus as per Audited financial Statement 3,330.48 2,052.60 478.54 £58.93
Add/(Less) : Adjustments on account of change in Profiv/Loss 2.59 (15.09) (141.91) {157.33)
Add/(Less) : Adjustments on account of change in Restated Adjustments in Capital &

(19.76)
Reserves (4.68) 137.23 (401.60)
Total Adjustments 17.17 19.77 4.68 558.93
Equity Share Capital & Reserves & Surplus as per Restated Financial Statement 331331 2,032.83 473.86 300.00




SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31909GJ2022PLC129634
ANNEXURE - F : RESTATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTERS
(Amount in Lakhs)
4 March.
; ‘i? A A 0 & 0244,

A Restated Profit before tax 1,041.62 2,083.66

Short Term Capital Gain at special rate

Normal Corporate Tax Rates (%) 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.34

Short Term Capital Gain at special rate

MAT Tax Rates (%) 0.00 0.00 0.16 0.16
B Tax thereon (including surcharge and education cess)

Tax on normal profits 262.15 524.42 76.63 115.93

Short Term Capital Gain at special rate

Total 262.15 524.42 76.63 115.93

Adjustments:
C Permanent Differences

Deduction allowed under Income Tax Act 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Exempt Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Allowance of Expenses under the Income Tax Act Section 35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Disallowance of Income under the Income Tax Act 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Disallowance of Expenses under the Income Tax Act 0.00 0.00 -1.10 -6.97

Total Permanent Differences 0.00 0.00 1.10 6.97
D Timing Differences

Dichranc between Depreciation as per Income tax, 1961 and 2065 6487 96,37 2632

Companies Act 2013

Provision for Gratuity disallowed -3.25 -7.25 =292 -0.87

Expense disallowed w's 43B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Timing Differences -123.90 -72.12 -99.29 -27.19
E Net Adjustments E= (C+D) -23.90 -72.12 -98.19 -20.22
F Tax expense/(saving) thereon -6.02 -18.15 -24.71 -6.94
G Total Income/(loss) (A+E) 1,017.72 2,011.54 206.30 317.58

Taxable Income/ (Loss) as per MAT 1,041.62 2,083.66 304.49 337.80
I Income Tax as per normal provision 268.17 542.57 101.35 122.87
J Income Tax under Minimum Alternative Tax under Section

115 JB of the Income Tax Act 0.00 e 4750 5270

Net Tax Expenses (Higher of 1,J) 268.17 542.57 101.35 122.87
K Relief u/s 90/91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Current Tax Expenses 268.17 542.57 101.35 122.87
L Adjustment for Interest on income tax/ others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Current Tax Expenses 268.17 542.57 101.35 122.87

Note : The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing
in Annexure D,A,B,C.




SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31909GJ2022PLC129634

ANNEXURE - G : RESTATED STATEMENT OF CAPITALISATION

(Rs. In Lakhs)

A SHANG L R S S0 Particulars Pre issue Post issue
Debts
A Long Term Debt* 747.55 747.55
B Short Term Debt* 2,598.99 2,598.99
G Total Debt 3,346.54 3,346.54
Equity Shareholders Funds
Equity Share Capital 1,535.00 |e]
Reserves and Surplus 1,778.30 [e]
D Total Equity 3,313.30 [o]
Long Term Debt/ Equity Ratio (A/D) 0.23 [e]
1.01 [e]
Notes :

* The amounts are considered outstanding as on September 30, 2024




SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31909GJ2022PLC129634

ANNEXURE - H : RESTATED STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in Lakhs )

5 Fam e A1

1. Bank Guarantee for which FDR margin money has been

iven to the bank as Security 1,217.77 735.73 346.08 0.00
2. Capital Commitment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Income Tax Demand 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TDS Demands 0.70 3.60 0.39 0.67
5. Export Obligation 0.00 49.17 49.17 49.17
Total 1,218.47 788.50 395.64 49.84

Restated PA’ u & L Account

ANNEXURE -1: RESTATED STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING RATIOS

1,558.97

(Amount in Lakhs except Units in Actual Numbers)

10.00

173.86 205.04
ADD: Depriciation 57.07 129.35 163.08 97.85
ADD: Interest on Loan 95.22 205.64 103.84 65.67
ADD: Income tax/Deffered Tax 286.15 524.69 130.63 132.76
Less: Other Income 34.60 41.14 13.52 51.96
|EBITDA 1,159.31 2,377.51 557.89 449.36
|EBITDA Margin (%) 14.14% 13.40% 5.65% 2.68%
Net Worth 3,313.30 2,032.83 473.86 300.00
|Return on Net Worth (%) 22.80% 76.69% 36.69% 68.35%
Actual No. of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of 15350000 3000000 3000000 3000000
the period
| Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares at the end
o e P - Pre Bonus 15243562 3002000 3000000 3000000
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares at the end
of the Period (Note -2) - Post Bonus i i - S
Earnings Per Share
Basic EPS & Diluted EPS (Pre Bonus)* 4.96 51.97 5.80 6.43
Basic EPS & Diluted EPS (Post Bonus)* 4.96 10.39 1.16 1.37
[Actual No. of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of
- 15350000 3000000 3000000 3000000
the period
Equity Shares at the end of the Period - Post Bonus 15350000 15000000 15000000 15000000
N Val hare
Pre Bonus 21.59 67.76 15.80 10.00
Post Bonus 21.59 13.55 3.16 2.00
Nominal Value per Equity share(Rs.) 10.00 10.00 10.00




-

* The Company does not have any diluted potential Equity Shares. Consequently the basic and diluted profiv'eamning per share of the company remain the
same,

(Our Company was incorporated by conversion from erstwhile firm Solarium Green Energy LLP on February 24, 2022. Therefore no of shares outstanding
in above table upto February 23, 2022 are calculated by dividing Partners Capital by 10.

Notes :

1)  The ratios have been calculated as below:

a) Basic Eamings Per Share (Rs.) = Restated PAT attributable to Equity Shareholders’ Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding during
the year.

b) Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) = Restated PAT attributable to Equity Sharcholders/ Weighted Average Number of Diluted Potential Equity Shares
« ding during the year.

) Return on Net Worth (%) = Restated PAT attributable to Equity Shareholders/ Net Worth X 100

d) Restated Net Asset Value per equity share (Rs.) = Restated Net Worth as at the end of the year/ Total Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the
year.

2) Weighted Average Number of equity shares is the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year adjusted by the number of equity
shares issued during the year multiplied by the time weighting factor. Further, number of shares are after considering impact of the bonus shares.

3)  Earnings Per Share calculation are in accordance with Accounting Standard 20- Eamnings Per Share, notified under the Companies (Accounting
|Standards) Rules 2006, as amended.

4)  Net Worth = Equity Share Capital + Reserve and Surplus (including surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss) - Preliminary Expenses to the exient
not written-off.

5)  The figures disclosed above are based on the Restated Financial Statements of the Company.
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SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31909GJ2022PLC129634
ANNEXURE - J(ii) - Transactions carried out with related parties referred to in (i) above, in ordinary course of business:
(Amount in Lakhs except Units in Actual Numbers)|
— = B
. . Ankil Garg 48.00 60.00 12.00 16.00
1, Directors Remunerstion [Chetan Mansukhlal Amrutiya - : N 13.00
Total 96.00 120.00 24.00 45.00
Pankaj Gothi - - 8.37 -
Bharatbhai Gohil = - 8.37 =
2 Lk Puirchased Chetan Mansukhlal Amrutiya g = 8.37 =
Total - - 25.11 -
Tejal P Gothi 2.86 11.34 345 -
Aditya Goyal 6.18 9.27 932 472
3. Salary paid to KMP / Relative of  [Nitin Jain 4.91 - - -
KMP Pankti Thakkar 217 - - -
Aditi Goyal = 11.06 825 9.25
Total 16.12 31.67 21.02 13.97
Ankit Garg
Opening Balance 223.67 282,78 92.33 -
Loan Received during the year 538.55 108.07 331.00 -
Loan Paid during the year 367.00 167.18 140.55 -
Closing Balance 395.12 223.67 28078 -
Pankaj Gothi
Opening Balance 401.50 351.31 196.15 -
Loan Received during the year 436.69 208.00 222.19 -
Loan Paid during the year 445.23 157.81 67.03 -
Closing Balance 392.96 401.50 35131 -
Gokul Infrastructure
Opening Balance - - - 141.92
Loan Received during the year - 40.00 55.00 -
Loan Paid during the year - 40.00 55.00 141.92
Closing Balance » - - v
Opening Balance - 4.50 = =
Loan Received during the year - 4.50 -
Loan Paid during the year 4.50 - -
Closing Balance - - 4.50 -
[Hetal Nikun) Dadhanis
Opening Balance - 1221 30.96 28.70
Loan Received during the year - 439 3214
Loan Paid during the year 12.21 23.14 29.88
Closing Balance - - 12.21 30.96
Tejal Pankajbhai Gothi
Opening Balance 12.97 2697 - -
Loan Received duning the year - - 2698 =
Loan Paid during the year 12.97 14.00 0.01 -
4, Loan Received (Paid) during the |oosing Balance - 1297 = -
Year o Related Parties
Vijyaben Gothi
Opening Balance 12.23 2233 11.75 B.75
Loan Received during the year - - 1063 1.00
Loan Paid during the ycar 12.23 10.10 0.05 -
Clasing Balance - 12.23 22.33 11.75




Aditya Goyal

Opening Balance

144 48

213.03

260.50

Loan Received during the year

6.75

Loan Paid during the year

30.00

68.55

54.22

Closing Balance

11448

144.48

213.03

| Eharatbhai Gohil

Opening Balance

13.04

66.04

Loan Received during the vear

8.57

Loan Paid during the year

13.04

61.37

Closing Balance

0.00

13.04

Bhavnaben Telia (Erstwhile)

Opening Balance

73.28

Loan Received during the year

Loan Paid during the year

2.00

Closing Balance

71.28

Chetan Amrutia

Opening Balance

43.44

131.62

Loan Received during the year

8.37

Loan Paid duning the year

96.55

Closing Balance

43.44

Mamta Garg

Opening Balance

40.56

49.57

Loan Received during the year

1.£2

2234

Loan Paid during the year

0.18

31.35

Closing Balance

42.29

40.56

Ankit Garg HUF

Opening Balance

34.49

Loan Reccived during the year

Loan Paid during the year

34.49

Closing Balance

Pankaj Gothi HUF

Opening Balance

16.00

Loan Received during the year

Loan Paid during the year

16.00

Ciosing Ralance

15.00

Dyulabs Private Limited

Opening Balance

Loan Received during the year

183.19

Loan Paid during the year

114.70

Closing Balance

68.49

Gokul Equipment

Opening Balance

0.62

0.62

Loan Reczived during the vear

Loan Paid during the ycar

0.62

Closing Balance

.62

5. Advances Given during the Year
to Related Parties

Dyulabs Private Limited

Opening Balance

0.81

51.50

Given during the year

32.43

66.00

Recerved back during the year

081

83.12

14.50

Closing Balance

0.00

0.81

51.50

6. Sales

Sunnova Solar

198.68

Gokul Energy

32241

Tetal

521.09

7. Purchase

Sunnova Solar

23744

B.45

374.5%

Gokul Energy

375.13

Total

613.17

B.45

374.55

8. Reimbursement of Expense

Dyulabs Mintech Private Limited (Erstwihle LLP)

0.01

Solarium Ventures LLP

0.01

Total

0.02

9. Commission Paid to KMP /
Relative of KMP

Aditi Goyal

4.00

Total

4.00

Note . The above stalements should be read with the significant accounting policics and noles 1o restated summary, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in Anrexurs D.AB,C

Note : The sbove loan transactions are either paid or adjusted




ANNEXURE - K : Ratio

SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMALY KNOWN AS SOLARIUM GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: USI909GI2022PLC 129634

[Reason for movement is not required since

borrowing,

Cronm Kot canhs cipensots + short|  current Hisbilities + short term \ 1 In L 4795 % avement is not more than 25%
term loans & advances provisions
+ other curreat assets
Ty YT TS e T Y TULT
foue 10 loan svailed during thie year. Funber it
- incresed in the year 2023 des o fresh loans
Debi-Eguity Ratio Ds: ol Ouanide | Rqutys= sy shustmine e 101 151 564 | e J4.31%  |svailed during the year. However as at 315t
Liabilities equity holders [March, 2024, ratio is decreased due 10
|repayment of loans and increase of Profit after
[Tax during the year
Farning availabie for [The ratio is increased a1 31 st March, 2023
debt services - Earning|  Interest + Principal - interest 10 repayment of long lerm loans. Further the
before imterest and i=x expenses on borrowings and 2 [saime catio is increased st 31x March, 2024 dus]
Detx Service Coverage Ratio pepas i s o 630 17 1 oss| oI e | in corming flkrw by imoremed i
term borrowing) snd during the current year. [revenue and also smultanously repaymnet of
depreciation [term losns.
Net Profit after taxes | Fquity shareholders” fund -
P e | e £ ey
Retura on Bquity Ratia | 0 3030 i~ Profit{Loss)| - of the parent. Averags Equity 226% 12438% 9% as20% 1682% A7T%  (25%. However Rewm on Equity is increased of
foe the year aributable)  sharcholden’ fuad = (Opening 315t March, 2024 due 10 incresse of eaming
1o equity holders of the| equity sharchaldery’ fund + closing ilable kit oldets.
. i {available 1o oquity
TSy TaTOver T
==y ety e i g o 27
2 purchases + in
Tevomey s Average laventory 133 734 768 2052 A41% 4271%  [Which resulied increase in iaventory at 315t
oo + changes in inventaricy March, 2024, Fusther Reason for movement iy
[not required since movement iy not more than
25% a1 31 st March, 2024
Trade Receivables tumover | Revenue from o) )
et fla Average Trade Receivables 1902 918 1464 1704 -37.50% [1407%  |Ratio is decreased due to sales made in the last
hinginzns benssund wnonth of the financial
increased 1n creditors insiead of decrease in
Trade payables turnover ratio G Purchase. However durnf the year 2004, tatio
Tl ) Purchase - Purchases | Average Trade Payables 408 1280 208 ELTT) BT 6426% |y increased duc 1o increased in purchase during
the last months of year in line with oncresed in
- E?E";‘ar‘r—m = GecTming dut I-
"‘““""“""""'""" Revewe From Average working capitsl 188 15.03 1828 .52 L6 3118%  |imcressed in Average Capital Employed by way)
B e Jof increased in
Net Profit Ratio is increased significantly is
largely attributed 1o Go cermment icuders. whic
had high margins during the year 2024. Further,
Net profit ratio Net profit after tax Revenue from operations 921% 9% L76% 1.23% 399.35% 43.66% _&ummum—dmw
P increased in trading of other items which leds |
[Igher profit margine in line with reduction n
|varibalc cxpenses
Earmingbefore | .. 1al employed: - tolal equity +
Interest & taxes
(ERIT) - Profiloss) | 124 tsr bormawieg (inchuding .
Retwrn on Capital employed current malurity) + short tenn. 1870% S41E% 15.92% 19.12% 24037% 1676%  [Reason for movement is nol required since
kbefore interest movement i not more than 25% during
{auributable to long- 2023 However in year 2024, matio is increased
term borrowing) and tas| due lo_increse in camings
Tapual - equity 4
tong icrm borrowing (inx haing
Retum ua investment. Net peofit after ax ‘current matunty) + chort tenn NA NA NA NA NA NA NA




ANNEXURE - D

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES TO THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS

A. COMPANY INFORMATION

"Our Company was originally formed as a Limited Liability Partnership in the name and style of Solarium Green
Energy LLP, under the provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008, on December 17, 2015, vide
certificate of incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad with LLP Identification Number: (LLPIN)
AAF-3421. Solarium Green Energy LLP was converted to a Private Limited company under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 under the name of Solarium Green Energy Private Limited and received certificate of
incorporation (CIN: U31909GJ2022PTC129634) from Central registration Center, Registrar of Companies dated
February 24, 2022,

Subsequently, our Company was converted into a public limited company pursuant to a special resolution passed by
our Shareholders at an Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on April 11, 2024, and the name of Company was
converted to Solarium Green Energy Limited and a fresh certificate of incorporation  (CIN:
U31909GJ2022PLC129634) consequent upon conversion dated June 21, 2024, was issued by the Central Processing
Centre, Registrar of Companies”.

B. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statement is prepared under the historical cost convention on the “Accrual Concept” and Going Concern
assumptions of accountancy in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with
the accounting standards as prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

The Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company for the period ending as on September 30, 2024, year
ending as on March 31, 2024 , year ending as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, and the Restated Statement of
Profit and Loss and Restated Statements of Cash Flows for the period and financial year ended on September 30, 2024,
March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, and the annexure thereto (collectively, the “Restated Financial
Statements”) have been extracted by the management from the Audited Financial Statements of the Company.

The financial statements of the company have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). GAAP comprises the Accounting Standards notified u/s S.133 read with S.469 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The accounting policies have been framed, keeping in view the fundamental accounting
assumptions of Going Concern, Consistency and Accrual, as also basic considerations of Prudence, Substance over
form, and Materiality. These have been applied consistently, except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision in the existing accounting standards require a revision in the accounting policy so far in
use. The need for such a revision is evaluated on an ongoing basis.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, in as much as the management neither intends
to liquidate the company nor to cease operations. Accordingly, assets, liabilities, income and expenses are recorded on
a Going Concern basis. Based on the nature of products and services, and the time between the acquisition of assets and
realization in cash or cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purposes
of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statement and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period
in which results are known/ materialized.




3. Inventories

Inventories consist of Raw Materials, Stock of Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods and is valued at Cost or Net
Realizable Value, whichever is lower.

4. Cash & cash Equivalents

Cash comprises Cash on hand and Demand Deposits with Banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value

5. Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets
a) Tangible Assets:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises of all expenses incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition. Borrowing cost directly
attributable to the acquisition /construction is included in the cost of fixed assets. Adjustments arising from
exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.

In case of new projects / expansion of existing projects, expenditure incurred during construction / preoperative
period including interest and finance charge on specific / general purpose loans, prior to commencement of
commercial production are capitalized. The same are allocated to the respective on completion of construction /
erection of the capital project / fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they increase the
future economic benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

b) Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

6. Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
assets is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the
continuing use of the assets and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the assets.

7. Depreciation

All fixed assets, except capital work in progress, are depreciated on WDV Method. Depreciation is provided based on
useful life of the assets and depreciation rates as prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on
additions to / deletions from fixed assets made during the period is provided on pro-rata basis from / up to the date of
such addition / deletion as the case may be.

8. Investments

Investments are classified into current investments and non-current investments. Current investments i.e. investments
that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year valued at cost. Any permanent reduction in
the carrying amount or any reversals of such, reductions are charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & loss
Account. T
FOMR &N

Non-current investments are stated at cost. Provision for dimunintion in the value of these iﬁ;:estm'ents is ma_d:'\nly if
such decline is other than temporary, in the opinion of the management. {/: ﬁ— \ )
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9. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the operations is recognized on generally accepted accounting principal and when it is earned, no
significant uncertainity exists as to its ultimate collection and includes taxes, wherever applicable.

The capital gains on sale of investment if any are recognized on completion of transaction. No notional profits/losses
are recognized on such investments.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis, when it is accured and due for payment.

10. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

11. Retirement Benefits
a) Short-term employee benefits:

Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amounted in the statement of Profit
and loss for the year which includes benefits like salary, wages, bonus and are recognized as expenses in the period
in which the employee renders the related service

b) Post-Employment benefits:

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution
payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution
already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already
paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet
date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction
in future payment or a cash refund.

12. Taxes on Income

Income tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax provision is determined on the
basis of taxable income computed as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act. Deferred tax is recognized for all timing
differences that are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods subject to conditions of prudence and by
applying tax rates that have been substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

13. Deferred Tax -Assets / Liabilities

As per the Prudence concept, Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty of their realization.
per the Prudence concept, Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty of their realization.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognized on timing differences being the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in
equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets-and deferred
tax liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws. y '8 \



Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax
losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they
can be realized against future taxable profits. In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the
Income realized against future taxable profits. In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences
which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the Company's gross total income is subject to the deduction
during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is
recognized in the year in which the timing differences originate.

At each balance sheet date, the Company re-assesses recognized and unrecognized deferred tax assets. The Company
writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which the deferred tax asset
can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as
the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available. The Company recognizes unrecognized
deferred tax asset to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Company has
not recognized the deferred tax assets in view of prudence as set out in paragraphs L5 to L8 of "AS 22"

14. Foreign Currency Transaction

a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at
closing rate.

b) Any exchange difference on account of settlement of foreign currency transaction and restatement of monetary

assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency is recognized in the statement of Profit & loss Account.

A. Additional Information to the Financial Statements:-
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars For the period | For the year | For the year | For the year
ended 30/09/2024 | ended 31/03/2024 | ended 31/03/2023 | ended 31/03/2022
1. CIF/FOB Value of
Imports
Raw Material 331.48 915.80 1054.41 1315.49
Traded Goods - - - -
Capital Goods/ Stores & Spares - - 5 -
Parts
2. Expenditure in
Foreign Currency
-In respect of Bank
Charges/Interest on  Foreign
Currency Loan/ Buyers Credit
-In respect of  Foreign - - - -
Travelling
-Container Freight - - = =
3. Earnings in Foreign
Currency
Exports (Freely Convertible - - 3 -
Currency)
Exports (In Indian Rupees to - B - -
Nepal)
Total 331.48 915.80 1054.41 _~{—-1315.49

£




B. Disclosure regarding derivative instruements and unhedged foreign currency exposure.

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Disclosure of | For the period | For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year
unhedged balances ended 30/09/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 ended 31/03/2022

Trade Payables
(including payables
for capital)

In USD 266.71 - 183.83 99.98

In Euro - - - -

In INR - - - 5

Trade Receivables

In USD - - - -

In Euro - - - -

In INR - - - -

15,

16.

17.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when there exists a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined
based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

a) Provisions:

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal obligation that is
reasonably estimable and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the oufflow of economic benefits required to
settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as
contingent liability.

a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal obligation that is reasonably estimable and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the
best estimate of the oufflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where
no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability.

easonably estimable and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the oufflow of economic benefits required to
settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as
contingent liability.

b) Use of Estimate:
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense during the
year. Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference between the actual result
and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialize.

Events Occurring After Balance Sheet Date

Material events occurring after the balance sheet are considered up to the date of approval of the accounts by
the board of directors.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of
extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary

items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income re be\cij{:ive

potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deri ng basic éarnings per
all

share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issue .gh\"the conversion




18.

C.

dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity
shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares
are deemed to be converted as the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive
potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e.
average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potentially equity shares are determined independently
for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share
splits/reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Cash Flow:
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and

item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN THE YEARS COVERED IN THE RESTATED

FINANCIALS

There have been no changes in the accounting policies of the company for the period covered under audit except
change in provision for gratuity which needs to be adjusted in the Restated Financial Statement.

D. NOTES ON RESTATEMENTS MADE IN THE RESTATED FINANCIALS

17

Amounts are in lakhs except units are in actual numbers wherever required considered accordingly for respective
computations.

The financial statements including financial information have been prepared after making such regroupings and
adjustments, considered appropriate to comply with the same. As result of these regroupings and adjustments, the
amount reported in the financial statements/information may not necessarily be same as those appearing in the
respective audited financial statements for the relevant years.

Segment Reporting

The company is engaged in Residential Rooftop & Government EPC as well as C & 1 and Ground mount Solar
Project as primary segment. Company doesn’t have separate parts of the business that focus on specific products or
services, each with its own risks and rewards.

Disclosure under AS - 15 Employee Benefits

The benefits payable under this plan are governed by "Gratuity Act 1972". Under the Act, employee who has
completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefit provided depends on the
member’s length of services and salary at retirement age.

The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognized in the summary statement of
profit or loss and the funded status and amounts recognized in the statement of assets and liabilities for the
respective plans:




The Company has valued its obligations related to Gratuity as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs except units are in actual num bers)

I ASSUMPTIONS For the For the For the Year For the
Period Ended | Period Ended Ended on Year Ended
on September | on March 31, March on March

30, 2024 2024 31,2023 31,2022

Discount Rate 6.80% p.a 7.25% p.a. 7.50% p.a. 7.25% p.a.

Expected Rate of Salary Increase 10.00% p.a 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.

Attrition Rate 40% to 20% 10% to 2% 10% to 2% 10% to 2%

Mortality Rate IALM (2012- | IALM (2012- | IALM (2012- IALM

14) ULT 14) ULT 14) (2012-14)
ULT ULT

Retirement 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years

Il. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE For the For the For the Year For the

OF DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS | Period Ended | Period Ended Ended on Year Ended
on September | on March 31, March on March

30, 2024 2024 31,2023 31,2022

Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the 16.45 10.40 9.27 5.86

year

Current Service Cost 4.17 5.48 4.40 431

Interest cost 0.59 0.77 0.67 0.40

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due -0.01 -0.20 -3.94 -1.30

to Change in Financial Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

to Change in Demographic Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

to Change in Experience Adjustments

Benefits paid by the company -1.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Defined Benefit Obligation as at end of the 19.69 16.45 10.40 9.27

year

1. AMOUNT RECOGNIZED IN For the For the For the Year For the

THE BALANCE SHEET: Period Ended | Period Ended Ended on Year Ended
on September | on March 31, March on March

30, 2024 2024 31,2023 31,2022

Net liability as at beginning of the year 16.45 10.40 9.27 5.58

Net expense recognized in the Statement of 4.75 6.05 1.13 0.87

Profit and Loss

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Net liability as at end of the year 19.69 16.45 10.40 9.27

1y, EXPENSE RECOGNIZED: For the For the For the Year For the
Period Ended | Period Ended Ended on Year Ended
on September | on March 31, March on March

30, 2024 2024 31,2023 31, 2022

Current Service Cost 417 5.48 4.40 4.31

Interest Cost 0.59 0.77 0.67 0.40

Return on Plan Assets

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due 0.01 -0.20 -3.94 -1.30

to Change in Financial Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due
to Change in Demographical Assumptions




Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

to Change in Experience Adjustments

Expense charged to the Statement of Profit 4.75 6.05 1.13 3.41

and Loss

V. BALANCE SHEET For the For the For the Year For the

‘RECONCILIATION: Period Ended | Period Ended Ended on Year Ended
on September | on March 31, March on March

- e 30, 2024 2024 31,2023 31,2022

Opening net liability 16.45 10.40 9.27 5.86

Expense as above 4.75 6.05 1.13 341

Provision Related to Previous Year booked as

Prior Period Items

Return on Plan Assets

Benefits Paid -1.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance 19.69 16.45 10.40 9.27

sheet

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29)

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not
September 30, 2024 except as mentioned in Annexure-

Related Party Disclosure (AS 18)

Related party transactions are reported as per AS-18 of Com

amended, in the Annexure - J of the enclosed financial statements.

Accounting For Taxes on Income (AS 22)

provided for). There are no contingent liabilities as on
H, for any of the years covered by the statements

panies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as

Deferred Tax liability/Asset in view of Accounting Standard — 22: “Accounting for Taxes on Income” as at the end
of the year/period is reported as under.

rticular

: WD as per Copanies Act, 2013 (A)

484.37 489.46 560.46 480.88
WDV as per Income tax Act, 1961 (B)
417.03 401.47 407.59 434.53
Difference in WDV (A-B)
67.34 87.99 152.87 46.35
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liability (C)
16.97 22.17 38.52 15.91
Gratuity as per Books (D)
19.70 16.45 10.39 9.27
Gratuity as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (E)
Difference Gratuity (D-E)
(19.70) (16.45) (10.39) (9.27)
Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liability '(F)
(4.96) (4.15) (2.62) (3.18)
Restated Closing Balance of Deferred
Tax (Asset)/ Liability 12.01 18.03 35.90 12.73
Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability as per
Balance sheet of Previous Year 18.03 35.90 12.73 2.83
Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability charged
to Profit & Loss (6.02) (17.88) 23.18 _A4==9.89



8. Earnings Per Share (AS 20):

Earnings per Share have been calculated is already reported in the Annexure

statements.

9. MSME

—I of the enclosed financial

Particulars

As at September
30, 2024

As at March
31,2024

As at March
31,2023

As at March
31, 2022

a) The principle amount and the interest
due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of

each accounting period

- Principle amount

- Interest due thereon

b) The amount of interest paid by the
buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium  Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006),
along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting period;

¢) The amount of interest due and payable
for the period of delay in making payment
(which has been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006;

d) The amount of interest accrued and
remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting period; and

e) The amount of further interest
remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure
under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006.

10. Interest in Other Entity
A) Joint Venture

Sunnova Solar JV with
Solarium Green Energy
Ltd

S
Bidding of
Sunnova Ahmedabad, | Government
NA "
Solar Gujrat Solar
Tender




13.

14,

16.

17.

19.

20.

- Revaluation of property, plants and equipment’s and Intangible assets: -

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets during the reporting
periods. The disclose as to whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under
rule 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 is not applicable.

Details of Benami property held: -

The company does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 and the
rules there made under. Hence any proceeding has not been initiated or pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 and rules made there under.

Borrowings from bank or financial institution on the basis of current assets: -

The Company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns or
statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks are not in agreement with the books of accounts.

. Wilful Defaulter: -

The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
government authority during the year reporting period.
Relationship with struck off companies: -

The company does not have transaction with the struck off under section 248 of companies act, 2013 or section
560 of companies act, 1956.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of companies: -

The company does not have any charges or satisfaction, which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

. Compliance with number of layers of companies: -

The Company does not have any subsidiaries therefore disclosure of compliance with number of layers prescribed
under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is
not applicable.

Compliance with approved scheme of Arrangements: -

Company does not have made any arrangements in terms of section 230 to 237 of companies act 2013, and hence
there is no deviation to be disclosed.

Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium: -

During the period ended on September 30, 2024, the Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds
(either borrowed funds or share premium or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary
shall

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

During the period ended on September 30, 2024, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or

entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:

i)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner what§oet
: behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or \
ii) provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries



21.

22,

23.

24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

Corporate social responsibility (CSR).

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at
least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social
responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are promoting education, promoting gender equality
by empowering women, healthcare, environment sustainability, art and culture, destitute care and rehabilitation,
disaster relief, COVID-19 relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee has been formed by the
Company as per the Act. The funds were primarily utilized through the year on these activities which are specified
in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. However, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
are not applicable to the company till the year ended March 31, 2024,

Undisclosed income

The company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the years in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), unless there is immunity for disclosure
under any scheme.

Details of crypto currency and virtual currency.

The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

Intangible assets under development: -
There are no Intangible assets under development in the current year.
Amounts in the financial statements

Amounts in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees in lakhs and rounded off to second digit of
decimal. Figures in brackets indicate negative values.

Auditors Qualifications —
Details of Auditors qualifications and their impact on restated financial statement is given below.
a) Qualification which required adjustment in restated financial statements-NIL

b) Qualification which does not require adjustment in restated financial statements — NIL

Realizations:

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on realization of current assets
and loans and advances are approximately of the same value as stated.

Contractual liabilities

All other contractual liabilities connected with business operations of the Company have been appropriately
provided for.



ANNEXURE-E
MATERIAL ADJUSTMENT TO THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 Material Regrouping:
Appropriate adjustments have been made in the Restated Financial Statements of Assets and Liabilities, Profit
and Losses and Cash Flows, wherever required, by reclassification of the corresponding items of income,
expenses, assets and liabilities in order to bring them in line with the regroupings as per the audited financial
statements of the company and the requirements of SEBI Regulations.

2. Material Adjustments:

The Summary of results of restatement made in the Audited Financial Statements for the respective
period/years and its impact on the profit/(loss) of the Company is as follows:

Net Profits After Tax as per audited financial

statements (A) 752.88 1,574.06 315.76 362.37

Add/(Less) : Adjustments on account of -

1) Prepaid Expenses of P.Y. Transfer to Current year
Expenses - (4.60) (4.14) (10.71)

2) Prepaid Expenses of Current Year
- - 4.60 4.14

3) Provision for Outstanding Expenses
- - (4.78) (2.82)

4) Provision for Outstanding Expenses of P.Y.
Transfer to Current year Expenses - 4.78 - 247

5) Difference on Account of Amortization of Expenses

- (1.02) (1.02) -
6) Difference on Account of Disallowed Expenses
- - - 12.44
7) Difference on Account of Calculation in Deferred
Tax 0.10 14.34 (27.86) (9.89)
8) Difference on Account of Change in Provision for
Tax 2.31 28.86 (32.45) (122.87)
9) Difference on Account of Change in Provision of
Depreciation (16.27) (51.40) (77.77) (26.68)
10) Difference on Account of Change in Provision of
Gratuity 16.45 (6.05) 1.51 (3.41)
Total Adjustments (B)
2.59 (15.09) (141.91)  [(157.33)
Restated Profit/ (Loss) (A+B)
755.47 1,558.97 173.86 205.04

3. Explanatory notes to the above restatements to profits made in the audited Standalone Financial Statements of
the Company for the respective years:

1) Prepaid Expenses of P.Y. Transfer to Current year Expenses
Proyision for prepaid expenses of Previous Year are not provided in Audited financials Statement of Company
during FY 21-22, FY 22-23 & FY 23-24; of which effect has been given in Restated Financials Statements.

2) Prepaid Expenses of current Year
Provision for prepaid expenses are not provided in Audited financials Statement of Company during FY 21-22,
FY 22-23 & FY 23-24; of which effect has been given in Restated Financials Statements, .
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3) Provision for Outstanding Expenses
Provision for outstanding expenses are not provided in Audited financials Statement of Company during
FY 21-22, FY 22-23 & FY 23-24; of which effect has been given in Restated Financials Statements.

4) Provision for Outstanding Expenses of P.Y. Transfer to Current year Expenses
Provision for outstanding expenses of Previous Year are not provided in Audited financials Statement of Company
during FY 21-22, FY 22-23 & FY 23-24; of which effect has been given in Restated Financials Statements.

5) Difference on Account of Amortization of Expenses
Amortisation of expenses are not provided in Audited financials Statement of Company during FY 21-22,
FY 22-23 & FY 23-24; of which effect has been given in Restated Financials Statements.

(6) Difference on Account of Provision for Disallowed Expenses
Treatment of disallowed expense is not provided in Audited financials Statement of Company during Year ended
as on As at March 31, 2024, of which effect has been given in Restated Financials Statements.

(7) Difference on Account of Calculation in Deferred Tax

Depreciation is provided as per normal provisions on the assets in Audited financials Statement of LLP of which
effect has been given in Restated Financials as per Companies Act due to which, Deferred Tax Calculation got
changed. Further Gratuity provision was not made in Audited financials Statement of LLP of which effects has
been given in Restated Financials as per actuarial report, due to which, Deferred Tax Calculation also got changed.

(8) Difference on Account of Change in Provision for Current Tax
Provision for Tax as calculated in Audited Financials was on Adhoc Basis, so that the same is recalculated in
Restated Financials on actual basis.

(9) Difference on Account of Change in Provision of Depreciation
Depreciation is provided as per normal provisions on the assets in Audited financials Statement of LLP of which
effect has been given in Restated Financials as per Companies Act due to which Depreciation amount was changed.

(10) Difference on Account of Change in Provision of Gratuity
Provision of Gratuity is not provided in Audited Financial Statement, of which effects has been given in Restated
Financials Statement.

Reconciliation of Equity

Amount in Rs, lakhs

uity Sar apital & Reserves & Surplus as er

Audited financial Statement 3,330.48 2,052.60 478.54 858.93
Add/(Less) : Adjustments on account of change in
Profit/Loss 2.59 (15.09) (141.91) (157.33)
Add/(Less) : Adjustments on account of change in
Restated Adjustments in Capital & Reserves (19.76) (4.68) 137.23 (401.60)
Total Adjustments
17.17 19.77 4.68 558.93
Equity Share Capital & Reserves & Surplus as per
Restated Financial Statement 3,313.31 2,032.83 473.86 300.00
‘d 3 \ , ".
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4. ADJUSTMENTS HAVING NO IMPACT ON NETWORTH AND PROFIT:

a. Material Regrouping:
Appropriate regroupings have been made in the Restated Summary Statements, wherever required, by a
reclassification of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets, liabilities and cash flows in order to
bring them in line with the groupings as per the audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company,
prepared in accordance with Schedule 111 and the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as amended).

For ABHISHEK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES vy
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 130052W

WOﬁ

CA. Abhishek Agrawal
Proprietor
Membership No. - 132305

Date: January 4, 2025
Place: Ahmedabad



